
 

 

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE 

 

BID BULLETIN NO. 1 

 

12 March 2025 

 

PROCUREMENT OF SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF NETWORK 
COMMUNICATION DEVICES FOR THE PHILIPPINE STATISTICS AUTHORITY 

(PSA) UNDER PB NO. 2025-05 
 

This Bid Bulletin No. 1 modifies the respective portions of the Bidding Documents 

issued on 27 February 2025. 

 

The changes to the Bidding Documents, as indicated in the succeeding pages, are 

being issued in compliance with Section 22.5 of the Revised 2016 Implementing Rules 

and Regulations of RA 9184. Under this section, the procuring entity is directed to 

issue an amendment at least seven (7) days before the deadline for submission of the 

bid. 

 

Except as expressly amended by this Bid Bulletin, all other terms and conditions of the 

Bidding Documents issued on 27 February 2025 shall remain unchanged and shall 

remain in full force and effect in accordance with their terms. 

 

For guidance and information of all concerned. 

 

 

SGD.                  
MINERVA ELOISA P. ESQUIVIAS 
Chairperson 
Bids and Awards Committee 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

PROCUREMENT OF SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF NETWORK 
COMMUNICATION DEVICES FOR THE PHILIPPINE STATISTICS AUTHORITY 

(PSA) UNDER PB NO. 2025-05 
 

Bid Bulletin No. 1 

(As of 12 March 2025) 

 
 

Bid Bulletin No. Reference Amendments/Revisions 

BB 1-1 Section VI. Schedule of 
Requirements 
 
Revising the Schedule of 
Requirements for  
 
Lot 1 : Supply and Delivery of 
Small Form-factor Pluggable for 
Network Switches (Transceivers) 

From: 
Lot 1 | Delivery of goods is 
required within sixty (60) calendar 
days upon receipt of Notice to 
Proceed 
 
To: 
Lot 1 | Delivery of goods is 
required within ninety (90) 
calendar days upon receipt of 
Notice to Proceed 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

PROCUREMENT OF SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF NETWORK 

COMMUNICATION DEVICES FOR THE PHILIPPINE STATISTICS AUTHORITY 

(PSA) UNDER PB NO. 2025-05 

 

Question and Answer 

(As of 12 March 2025) 

 

Q&A Item 
No. 

BIDDER/S QUERIES / 
CLARIFICATION 

RESPONSE OF THE BAC-
TWG 

Q&A 1-1 REMAX 
INTERNATIONAL 
INC. 

For Section VII, Technical 
Specifications 
 
Lot 2 - Supply and Delivery of 
Enterprise Wi-Fi Access 
Points 
 
Must be same brand existing 
in PSA 
 
“May we request to remove 
the be same brand existing in 
PSA”  
 
Our recommendations as 
bidder where to have a fair / 
equal competition to address 
a forced - to - good 
specification, be compliant 
based of GPPB IRR 9184 
under GPBB VOLUME 2 
Manual of Procedures for the 
Procurement of Goods and 
Services Page 15 of 128, 
linking to a single brand. 

Retained. 

Q&A 1-2 INTEGRATED 
COMPUTER 
SYSTEMS, INC. 

For Section VI, Schedule of 
Requirements 
 
“May we relax the delivery 
schedule to 90 calendar days 
instead of 60 calendar days, 
as the items need to be 
manufactured upon placing 
the order” 

Refer to BB1-1. 

Q&A 1-3 INTEGRATED 
COMPUTER 
SYSTEMS, INC. 

Is the requirement for the LR 
transceiver simplex or duplex 
LC? 

The requirement for LR  
transceiver is Duplex LC. 

Q&A 1-4 INTEGRATED 
COMPUTER 
SYSTEMS, INC. 

What is the existing AP 
brand? 

Unifi U6 Pro 



 

 

Q&A 1-5 INTEGRATED 
COMPUTER 
SYSTEMS, INC. 

What is your existing 
controller? 

Self-hosted Unifi controller 

Q&A 1-6 INTEGRATED 
COMPUTER 
SYSTEMS, INC. 

Do we need to include patch 
cords for the transceivers? If 
yes, kindly indicate the 
quantity and specs. 

No need to include patch 
cords for the transceivers. 

Q&A 1-7 INTEGRATED 
COMPUTER 
SYSTEMS, INC. 

For the Lot 2, 
 
Does the installation only 
cover the mounting of Access 
Points? We assume that 
cables are already laid in? 

Installation is not included. 

Q&A 1-8 ADVANCE 
SOLUTIONS, INC. 

For Section III, Bid Data 
Sheet 
 
Clarification on the SLCC  
 
“Can we only include in the 
SLCC any of the following? 
SFP, Routers or Switches”  

Yes.  

Q&A 1-9 ADVANCE 
SOLUTIONS, INC. 

For Section VI, Schedule of 
Requirements 
 
“May we relax the delivery 
schedule to 90 calendar days 
instead of 60 calendar days, 
due to the quantity of SFPs” 

Refer to BB1-1. 

Q&A 1-10 VERATECH INC. For Lot 2,  
 
“Will the installation only be 
done at the head office?” 

Installation is not included 

Q&A 1-11 C3E IT SERVICES For Lot 2, 
 
“Does the Wi-Fi controller will 
be provided by the PSA?” 

Yes. 

Q&A 1-12 C3E IT SERVICES For Lot 2,  
 
“Who will provide the patch 
cord for the transceivers?” 

The PSA still has stock of 
patch cords for the 
transceivers. 

Q&A 1-13 PRONET For Section III, Bid Data 
Sheet 
 
“May we request to relax the 
SLCC to ICT  Equipment for 
the similar contracts for 
Lots 1 & 2 , completed 
within five (5) years from 
the date of submission and 
receipt of bids.” 

Retained. 



 

 

 


